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President, Board of Supervisors 
District 10 

 

 

City and County of San Francisco

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: 

TO: 

March 3, 2021 
 
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  

FROM: President Shamann Walton 

CC: Chief Economist Ted Egan 
Members of the Board of Supervisors 
Board Legislative Aides 
Board Administrative Aides 
City Attorney 
Mayor’s Office 
Retirement Board 

SUBJECT: Waive the requirement of the Economic Impact Report for File No. 210181 – 
Emergency Ordinance – COVID-Related Hazard Pay 

 
Madam	Clerk,	
		
Pursuant	to	Board	Rule	6.10	and	Appendix	D	of	the	Rules	of	Order,	I	hereby	waive	the	
requirement	that	the	Economic	Impact	Report	for	the	following	matter	be	submitted	to	the	
Board	prior	to	the	legislation	being	heard	in	committee	and	acted	upon	by	the	full	Board.	This	
waiver	does	not	affect	the	obligation	of	the	Office	of	Economic	Analysis	to	prepare	and	submit	
the	report,	which	shall	require	a	separate	public	hearing	upon	receipt	and	also	placement	in	
the	original	subject	file	below.	
		
												File	No.	210181											Emergency	Ordinance	-	COVID-Related	Hazard	Pay	
		

Emergency	ordinance	to	temporarily	require	certain	grocery	stores,	drug	stores,	and	
property	service	contractors	for	grocery	stores	and	drug	stores	to	pay	employees	an	
additional	five	dollars	per	hour	during	the	public	health	emergency	related	to	COVID-
19.	

 
 
 

SHAMANN WALTON 


